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March 11, 2025

VIA ECF

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Republican National Committee v. Genser, No. 24-786
Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for certiorari in the above case was filed on January 21, 2025, and responses are
currently due, after a first extension, on March 26. On behalf of respondent the Pennsylvania
Democratic Party, [ write to request a second—and final—30-day extension of this deadline for
all respondents, to and including April 25. The extension is needed because of my obligations in
other matters, including presenting oral argument to the Court on March 25 in EPA v. Calumet
Shreveport Refining, LLC, No. 23-1229.

Petitioners have graciously consented to a second and final 30-day extension.
Sincerely,

Seth P. Waxman
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